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Arlington, VA 22209 
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www.consovoymccarthy.com 

 

 

 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

RE: Winston Tyler Hencely v. Fluor Corporation et al., No. 24-924 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I represent Petitioner Winston Tyler Hencely in this case. Per this Court’s Rule 
15.5, Petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period and requests that his petition be 
set for distribution on May 6, 2025.  
  
 
Dated: April 30, 2025 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Tyler R. Green 
Tyler R. Green 
CONSOVOY MCCARTHY PLLC 
222 S. Main Street, 5th Floor 
Salt Lake City, UT 84101 
(703) 243-9423 
tyler@consovoymccarthy.com 
 
 
 

       
 
 
cc: All counsel of record 


